

12th FIM4R Workshop: Federated Identity Management for Research Collaborations

Contribution ID: 11

Type: **not specified**

Working on the document Part 1

Monday, 5 February 2018 16:30 (1 hour)

- Agree the format of the “Table” to describe the IdM usage by each research community
- Complete the table for those communities present.

Presenter: ALL